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MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

SUBJECT: MITRE Access .

Request that you grant authorization to the C3I Division,

MITRE Corporation, to have the same access to intelligence
information as a government agency. The C3I Division, MITRE
Corporation, is a Federal Contract Research Center and, as such,
Should be accorded access to information as outlined in DIA
memorandum, 28 May 1982, Ref U-6222/0S-3B. They should be able
to receive caveated intelligence marked "NOT RELEASABLE TO .
CONTRACTORS/CONSOLTANTS" (NOCONTRACT).

This request repeats that of my earlier memorandum
(23 Dec 82) and includes descriptive material on the MITRE
Corporation as requested in your 12 Jan 1983 memorandum
(ref U-7506/0S-3B).

Donald C. Latham
Deputy Under Secretary of Defense
(Communications, Command, Control
and Intelligence)
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